

From: Jaffar Alaoui [jalaoui@ipwireless.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 1:40 PM  
To: John Kennedy  
Subject: FW: Chantilly demo.

John,  
Below please find the no objection letter for channel C2.

Best Regards,  
Jaffar

-----Original Message-----

From: John Lockton  
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 9:08 AM  
To: Jaffar Alaoui; Roger Quayle; Jim O'Connor  
Subject: FW: Chantilly demo.

-----Original Message-----

From: Michael Kelley [mailto:mkelley@gmu.edu]  
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 9:02 AM  
To: John Lockton  
Subject: Re: Chantilly demo.

The George Mason University Instructional Foundation, licensee of ITFS station WLX728 on the C Group in Shannondale, West Virginia, has no objection to IP Wireless' use of spectrum from channel C2 in a low power demo in the Chantilly, Virginia area during a week-long period in August, when GMU classes are not in session and we are not transmitting credit courses over the station.

Michael R.Kelley, Ph.D  
President, GMUIF